Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 January 2023 9:44 AM

To: Motor Claims; Admin A

Cc: admin-d

Subject: FW: SW - 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: SLV 3347Y; Our

Ref: JP/SW/23/SNE 2424E/HP - Accident involving SNE 2424E and SLV 3347Y at
Block 104 Woodlands Street 13 Car park on 01.01.2023
Attachments: 2nd PRS reject.pdf

Internal

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your Ref: SNE2424E
Our Ref: SLV3347YKC

Dear Sir,
Please note that we are not agreeable with your proposed list for Single Joint Expert (SJE).

As such, we will proceed to appoint our surveyor to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle (as pers. 2.9
of the NIMA Protocol).

We wish to highlight that under the Protocol, the PRS includes survey of dismantled parts prior to repairs (as pers.
2.2 of the NIMA Protocol).

Please also note that we intend to conduct a post-repair survey immediately after repairs before the vehicle is
returned to your client (as per s. 2.11 of the NIMA Protocol).

We have appointed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as our Single Joint Expert (SJE).

Kindly provide us your clients GIA report.

Best regards,

Shanti

Claims & Performance Management Department

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897
www.allianz.sg

QQL | Allianz @) | (.w

Warldwide Olymplc ond Poralymplc Portnar

Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential
and / or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of
this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.



From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@kscgp.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 6:04 PM

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Subject: [EXT] Re: SW - 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: SLV 3347Y; Our Ref: JP/SW/23/SNE
2424E/HP - Accident involving SNE 2424E and SLV 3347Y at Block 104 Woodlands Street 13 Car park on 01.01.2023

Internal

Dear Sirs,
We refer to your email of even date.

Please find enclosed our 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey for your necessary action.

Best Regards,

Sharon

For and on behalf of Ms Hue Jiapei
KSCGP Juris LLP

133 New Bridge Road

#17-03 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413
Tel: 6538 3611 / DID: 3152 0985 / Fax: 6538 3708

Email: motorclaims@kscgp.com

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this
message and you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-
mails are susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the
information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not
guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of
viruses, interceptions or interference.

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Sent: 03 January 2023 17:06

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@kscgp.com>

Subject: FW: SW - 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: SLV 3347Y; Our Ref: JP/SW/23/SNE
2424E/HP - Accident involving SNE 2424E and SLV 3347Y at Block 104 Woodlands Street 13 Car park on 01.01.2023




Internal

Your Ref: SNE2424E
Our Ref: SLV3347YKC

Dear Sirs
Enclosed is the list of surveyors for your consideration for Single Joint Expert (SJE):-
e AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd
e A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd
e Form Team Consultancy Pte Ltd
e LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Please let us know who you are agreeable to appoint from the list.

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 2:28 PM

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Cc: jiapei <jiapei@kscgp.com>

Subject: [EXT] SW - 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: SLV 3347Y; Our Ref: JP/SW/23/SNE
2424E/HP - Accident involving SNE 2424E and SLV 3347Y at Block 104 Woodlands Street 13 Car park on 01.01.2023

Dear Sirs,

Please find enclosed the 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey for your attention/action.

Best Regards,
Sharon
For and on behalf of Ms Hue lJiapei

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



